21-1063

Son’!a Birr

From: John Brunner

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 6:50 AM

To: Curtis Hall; 'Lee Kummer

Cc: Billy Hutterer; Alvin Rehme; Dan Koski; Brock Wetenkamp; Sonja Birr
Subject: Re: External: Silver creek park and Vits

Hi Curtis,

Yes, please have this added to the November Pl agenda. | suspect it needs further explanation to both the
public as well as the committee.

Thank you,
John
John L Brunner

District 5 Alderperson
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St

Manitowoc, WI 54220
jbrunner@manitowoc.org
Phone (920) 901-3662

From: Curtis Hall

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 3:53:04 PM

To: 'Lee Kummer'

Cc: John Brunner; Billy Hutterer; Alvin Rehme; Dan Koski; Brock Wetenkamp; Sonja Birr
Subject: RE: External: Silver creek park and Vits

Hello Again Mr. Kummer,

Long time no chat...| hope your doing well!

We received a number of citizen concerns on this topic. Even though this plan has been approved by Pl and council already, | just
received the green light from Mayor Nickels to bring this back to Pl committee in Nov. It seems to me like that would be the most
appropriate forum to field all of the concerns. At the meeting city staff will be prepared to present the plan and allow for public
comment on this matter. We are also making an effort to have our forestry consultant, Jon Rolefson, who carefully and

conservatively crafted the plan to attend the meeting to give everyone a thorough explanation on the current condition of the Camp
Vits forest and to provide detail as to why the plan was developed as it was.

Alder Brunner, Parks and Rec. Division is requesting for your approval to add “Final Camp Vits logging plan review" to the Nov. Pl
agenda.

Thanks,

Curtis Hall | City of Manitowoc



Parks and Recreation Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, W! 54220

Phone: (920) 686-3061

Our Mission: The Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Divisions are committed to improving the quality of life for all Manitowoc's
residents and visitors. This is accomplished by providing and promoting well maintained parks, facilities, and public open spaces as
well as offering a variety of lifelong recreational opportunities and special events for peaple of all ages.

—--Original Message-----

From: Lee Kummer <lkummer@Kklifgllp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 1:19 PM
To: Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>

Cc: John Brunner <jbrunner@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: Silver creek park and Vits

Hey. Just ran through Silver Creek and a large tree is down on the front lawn, up near the south entrance into the UW. It's close to

the 12th tee for the disc course.
Also a friend whose property abuts Vits tells me some beautiful oak trees are being logged to generate income. Any truth to that
and if so who do | contact to object. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Be Alert |
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